5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, California 94608 ,

CONESTOGA-ROVERS : Telephone: (510)420-0700  Fax: (510) 420-9170

2 ASSQCIATES hitp:/fmww.craworld.com :
May 24, 2013 Reference No. 311950

Mr. Mark Detterman

Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re:  Notification of Implementation of '
- Remedial Action Plan Addendum Scope of Work antal Hec iith
Former Chevron Station 95607 ' VIR
5269 Crow Canyon Road
Castro Valley, California
ACEH LOP #RO0350

Dear Mr. Detterman:

On April 4, 2013, Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) submitted the Remedial Action Plan Addendumt to
the Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) on behalf of Chevron
Fnvironmental Management Company (Chevron). According to the California Code of Regulations
Title 23, Division3, Chapter 16, Underground Tank Regulations, the responsible party may begin
implementation of the proposed actions after the work plan has been submitted for 60 calendar days and
without receipt of writien agency approval. Therefore, CRA is notifying the ACDEH that we will initiate
the scope of work presented in the April 4, 2013 work plan on Monday June 3, 2013. We will submit the
investigation results approximately 60 days after completion of the field work.

Please contact Judy Gilbert of CRA or Eric Hetrick of Chevron Environmental Management Company
(Chevron) at 925-790-6491, with any questions or concerns. '

Sincerely,

CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES

*

Judy A. Gilberf
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(e Mr. Eric Hetrick, Chevron
Mr. Kevin Hinkley, Hinkley Auto Tech
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